## **Langsett Parish Council**

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

OPEN TO ALL 6<sup>th</sup> March 2025

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council is to be held at the Barn, Langsett which commences at 7.00pm on Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> March 2025 for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avril Sturdy Clerk to the Council

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance.
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct
- 3. To receive notice of resignation of Cllr Dean Furniss and actions required
- 4. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> January 2025.
- 5. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 6. To adjourn the business of the Parish Council in order that members of the public can bring items to the attention of the Parish Council
- 7. To note comments made on Planning Applications required between meetings:

  APPLICATION NO: 2025/0013 LOCATION: Birkland Farm, Fullshaw Lane, Langsett, Sheffield, S36 9FD

  DESCRIPTION: Change of use from agricultural, commercial and dwelling to builder's yard (Sui Generis)
- 8. To comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 9. To receive any information on previous planning applications
- 10. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services including litter/bins.
- 11. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 12. To receive information regarding roads and parking
- 13. To consider any forthcoming projects of the Parish Council
- 14. To consider facilitating a meeting of residents of Langsett to discuss options around maintenance of the private road in Langsett village area.
- 15. To consider any correspondence from Peak District National Park Authority and/or Peak Park Parishes Forum
- 16. To consider renewal of the Insurance Policy and to agree payment
- 17. To receive information regarding current situation in the provision of .gov.uk e-mail and website
- 18. To consider 2025-2026 dates for Parish Council meetings for approval at the May Annual Meeting (Appendix B)
- 19. Finance and Accounts
  - a. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget, as below (Appendix A)
  - b. To receive and note bank reconciliation figures to 1st March 2025
  - c. To note the precept request for 2025/2026 of £4,058 has been sent to BMBC.
- 20. To consider any items of correspondence that have been received by the Clerk since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 21. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 22. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 23. To confirm that the next meeting will be held the Annual Parishioners meeting followed by the Annual Meeting of Langsett Parish Council on *Wednesday 21st May 2025* at 7.00pm and will be held at the Barn, Langsett.

## Appendix B

## Proposed Dates for Parish Council 2025-2026 (to be approved at 21st May 2025 Annual Meeting)

Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2025 Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2025 Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2025 Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> January 2026 Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2026 Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> May 2026